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SECRET

SAPC- 24577
Copy &t of

25 February 1958

Dear Hank:

At the present time, sll our contracts with RW have an
25X1 | profit factor included therein,

Would it be pogsible for you to ascertain the prafit on
other CPFF contracts in that plant, perticulerly in the Com-
mmication Divieion? The Navy ralsed the question and vwe are
pearticularly interested in their contracts.

Very truly yours,

Dan
25X1 PS/DCI |pf
Distribution:
Orig ~|
25X1 w2 - A-101

3 - Audit folder
4 - Proj. Chrono
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